02/05/2025, 09:47 Gmail - RE: Royal Brompton Hospital: OOM111 Oxygen Sensor quote

M Gma" Sophie Lines <viamed.sophie.lines@gmail.com>

RE: Royal Brompton Hospital: OOM111 Oxygen Sensor quote

1 message

Purves-Duffield James <J.Purves-Duffield@rbht.nhs.uk> Fri, May 2, 2025 at 9:40 AM
To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Cc: Daway Schon <S.Daway@rbht.nhs.uk>, Hussain Zainab <Z.Hussain2@rbht.nhs.uk>, White Daniel

<D.Whited@rbht.nhs.uk>, Ziwa Abdalla <A.Ziwa@rbht.nhs.uk>, Paleri Mohith Das <M.Paleri@rbht.nhs.uk>, Mahendrarajah
Damien <D.Mahendrarajah@rbht.nhs.uk>

Hi Sophie,

Hope you’re keeping well, I'm from Clinical Engineering at the Royal Brompton Hospital.
Could I have a quote for OOM111 Oxygen Sensor please?

Kind Regards,

James Purves-Duffield

Trainee Clinical Engineering Technologist

Clinical Engineering

Royal Brompton & Harefield NHS hospitals

Part of Guy's and St Thomas' NHS Foundation Trust
Level 3 | Royal Brompton Hospital | Sydney Street

London | SW3 6NP | Tel. 0207 352 8121 | Ext. 82781

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 10:06 AM

To: Purves-Duffield James <J.Purves-Duffield@rbht.nhs.uk>

Subject: Re: Royal Brompton Hospital: OOM111 Oxygen Sensor quote

Good morning,

Thank you for your email. Please find attached an official quote for 1x 0110560 (OOM111 Oxygen Sensor) as requested.
There are price breaks available for this sensor as follows:

1 unit - £72.00

2 units - £68.40

3-10 units - £64.80
11+ units - £61.20
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The sensor is available in stock for delivery in approximately 1-3 working days. If you would like to place an order | would be
grateful if you could please include the quote reference QVM151775 on your order paperwork.

If you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards
Sophie Lines
Please note: My working days are Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please

continue to use email where possible.

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Emailsophie.lines@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

On Wed, Aug 21, 2024 at 9:23 AM Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Purves-Duffield James <J.Purves-Duffield@rbht.nhs.uk>
Date: Wed, 21 Aug 2024 at 09:16

Subject: Royal Brompton Hospital: OOM111 Oxygen Sensor quote
To: info@viamed.co.uk <info@viamed.co.uk>

Hi there,

I’'m from Clinical Engineering at the Royal Brompton Hospital.

For our ordering system, we require a formal quote to be emailed to us. Could | have a quote for OOM111 Oxygen Sensor
please?

Kind Regards,

James Purves-Duffield

Trainee Clinical Engineering Technologist
Clinical Engineering

Royal Brompton & Harefield NHS hospitals
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=d104de5290&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1807984768095738869%7Cmsg-f:1830997515786469...  2/3


http://www.viamed.co.uk/
mailto:sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk
http://twitter.com/ViamedLtd
http://www.viamed.co.uk/policy
mailto:viamedinbox@gmail.com
mailto:J.Purves-Duffield@rbht.nhs.uk
mailto:info@viamed.co.uk
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

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the NHS Code of
Openness or the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information is legally exempt from disclosure, the
confidentiality of this email, and your reply cannot be guaranteed. The information and material in this email is intended
for the use of the intended addressee or the person responsible for delivering it to the intended addressee. It may contain
privileged or confidential information and/or copyright material. If you receive this email by mistake please advise the
sender immediately by using the reply facility in your email software or notify the Royal Brompton & Harefield hospitals
Switchboard on +44(0) 20 7352 8121. Communication is not sent through a secure server; Royal Brompton & Harefield
hospitals cannot accept responsibility for the accuracy of outgoing electronic mail. Any views or opinions expressed are
solely those of the author and do not represent the view of Royal Brompton & Harefield hospitals unless specifically
stated.
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the NHS Code of Openness
or the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information is legally exempt from disclosure, the confidentiality of this
email, and your reply cannot be guaranteed. The information and material in this email is intended for the use of the
intended addressee or the person responsible for delivering it to the intended addressee. It may contain privileged or
confidential information and/or copyright material. If you receive this email by mistake please advise the sender immediately
by using the reply facility in your email software or notify the Royal Brompton & Harefield hospitals Switchboard on +44(0) 20
7352 8121. Communication is not sent through a secure server; Royal Brompton & Harefield hospitals cannot accept
responsibility for the accuracy of outgoing electronic mail. Any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author
and do not represent the view of Royal Brompton & Harefield hospitals unless specifically stated.
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